
BCP Council Offices, Town Hall, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY 

 

 
 

 

Notice of Overview and Scrutiny Board 
 

Date: Monday, 4 January 2021 at 6.00 pm 

Venue: Virtual Meeting – Via MS Teams 

 

Membership: 

Chairman: 
Cllr S Bartlett 

Vice Chairman: 
Cllr T O'Neill 

Cllr D Borthwick 
Cllr M Cox 
Cllr L Dedman 
Cllr B Dion 
Cllr M Earl 
 

Cllr J Edwards 
Cllr G Farquhar 
Cllr D Farr 
Cllr L Fear 
Cllr M Howell 
 

Cllr D Kelsey 
Cllr C Rigby 
Cllr V Slade 
 

 

All Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Board are summoned to attend this meeting to 
consider the items of business set out on the agenda below. 
 
The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following 
link: 
 
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=4309 
 
If you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please 
contact: Claire Johnston - 01202 123663 or email claire.johnston@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 454668 or 
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
  
This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

 

A
v
a

ila
b
le

 o
n

lin
e
 a

n
d

 

o
n
 t

h
e
 M

o
d
.g

o
v
 a

p
p
 

 

 

 

 

 
GRAHAM FARRANT 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

 

22 December 2020 
 



 

 anne.brown@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

 



 

 

AGENDA 
Items to be considered while the meeting is open to the public 

1.   Apologies  

 To receive any apologies for absence from Members. 
 

 

2.   Substitute Members  

 To receive information on any changes in the membership of the 
Committee. 
 
Note – When a member of a Committee is unable to attend a meeting of a 
Committee or Sub-Committee, the relevant Political Group Leader (or their 
nominated representative) may, by notice to the Monitoring Officer (or their 
nominated representative) prior to the meeting, appoint a substitute 
member from within the same Political Group. The contact details on the 
front of this agenda should be used for notifications.  
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interests  

 Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this 
agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance. 

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Public Speaking  

 To receive any public questions, statements or petitions submitted in 
accordance with the Constitution, which is available to view at the following 
link: 

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=15
1&Info=1&bcr=1 

The deadline for the submission of a public question is 4 clear working days 
before the meeting. 

The deadline for the submission of a statement is midday the working day 
before the meeting. 

The deadline for the submission of a petition is 10 working days before the 
meeting. 

 

 

5.   Cabinet Member Report - Regeneration, Economy and Strategic 
Planning 

7 - 12 

 
To consider an update from the following Cabinet Portfolio Holder on 
current and proposed priorities within the remit of the Portfolio, including 
risks, challenges and opportunities: 

 Cllr Philip Broadhead, Deputy Leader of the Council and Portfolio 
Holder for Regeneration, Economy and Strategic Planning 

Questions to the Deputy Leader are invited in advance from all non-
Executive councillors to inform the Deputy Leader’s discussions with the 
Board, please submit questions by Wednesday 23 December. 

 

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1


 
 

 

Please note that the areas of the Council covered by this Portfolio are: 

 Regeneration 

 Major Projects  

 Business-sector 

 Employer liaison, jobs and employment 

 Economy 

 Liaison with LGA and other partners 

 Brexit transition 

 Strategic planning and house building 
 

A briefing report from the Portfolio Holder is attached to this agenda for 
consideration by the Overview and Scrutiny Board 
 

6.   Scrutiny of Regeneration, Economy and Strategic Planning  Related 
Cabinet Reports 

13 - 22 

 To consider the following Regeneration, Economy and Strategic Planning 
related reports scheduled for Cabinet consideration on 13 January: 
 

• Freeport Bid 
 
The O&S Board is asked to scrutinise the reports and make 
recommendations to Cabinet as appropriate.  
 
Cabinet member invited to attend for this item: Councillor Philip Broadhead, 
Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Regeneration, Economy and 
Strategic Planning. 
 
The Cabinet report for this item is included with the agenda for 
consideration by the Overview and Scrutiny Board. 
 

 

7.   Forward Plan 23 - 60 

 To consider and amend the Board’s Forward Plan as appropriate and to 
consider the Cabinet Forward Plan. 
 

 

8.   Future Meeting Dates 2020/21 and 21/22  

 To note the following meeting dates and locations for the 2020/21 municipal 
year: 
 

 1 February 2021 

 1 March 2021 

 1 April 2021 
 

To note the following proposed meeting dates and locations for the 2021/22 
municipal year (to be agreed by full Council): 

 17 May 2021 

 14 June 2021 

 19 July 2021 

 23 August 2021 

 20 September 2021 

 



 
 

 

 18 October 2021 

 15 November 2021 

 6 December 2021 

 3 January 2022 (Note: date to be amended) 

 31 January 2022 

 28 February 2022 

 4 April 2022 
 

All meetings will be held via video conferencing until further notice. 
 

 
No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that 
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD 

 

Report subject  Cabinet Member Report – Regeneration, Economy and 
Strategic Planning 

Meeting date  4 January 2021 

Status  Public Report   

Executive summary  The Overview and Scrutiny Board has agreed a programme of 
reports from Cabinet members to be received at meetings of the 
Board.  The programme will provide an opportunity for in depth 
discussions with individual Portfolio Holders on current and 
forthcoming priorities; and identification of potential areas of 
overview and scrutiny work.  An outline of the priority areas for the 
Regeneration, Economy and Strategic Planning Portfolio are 
provided within this report, to be expanded upon in discussions with 
scrutiny members at the meeting.  

Recommendations It is RECOMMENDED that:  

 Overview and Scrutiny Councillors consider and contribute to 
the discussion with the Cabinet member on the Portfolio areas 
within his remit; and identify any resulting suggestions for the 
Forward Plan of the Overview and Scrutiny Board.  

Reason for 
recommendations 

To assist non-executive councillors to effectively contribute to 
sound decision making in a timely way by holding decision makers 
to account as a ‘critical friend’. 
 
To ensure that the items included in the Forward Plan of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Board can add value to the work of the 
Council overall.  

  

7

Agenda Item 5



Portfolio Holder(s):  Councillor Philip Broadhead – Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder 
for Regeneration, Economy and Strategic Planning 

Corporate Director  Bill Cotton – Corporate Director of Regeneration and Economy 

Report Authors Lindsay Marshall – Overview and Scrutiny Specialist 

Councillor Philip Broadhead – Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder 
for Regeneration, Economy and Strategic Planning 

Wards  All 

Classification  For Information and Decision  
Title:  

Background 

1. Any council operating a cabinet model must by law have at least one overview and 
scrutiny (O&S) committee to provide in depth test and challenge to decisions made 
by the Cabinet, and to support the Cabinet in developing policy.  BCP Council has 
one Overview and Scrutiny Board with overall responsibility for the whole O&S 
function and a wide breadth of scrutiny responsibility; and two Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees based on scrutiny of children’s services, and adults and health 
services.  The relationship between these O&S bodies and the Cabinet is integral to 
the decision-making structure of the Council and to the enablement of robust 
decision making.  This relationship is reflected in principle one of the six principles of 
good scrutiny, outlined in Part 1 of the Council’s Constitution, as follows: 
    

 Contributes to sound decision making in a timely way by holding decision makers 

to account as a ‘critical friend’. 

 A member led and owned function – seeks to continuously improve through self-

reflection and development.  

 Enables the voice and concerns of the public to be heard and reflected in the 

Council’s decision-making process. 

 Engages in decision making and policy development at an appropriate time to be 

able to have influence. 

 Contributes to and reflects the vision and priorities of the council. 

 Agile – able to respond to changing and emerging priorities at the right time with 

flexible working methods. 

 
These principles underpin the Overview and Scrutiny function and its work. 

 

2. During Autumn 2020 the members of the O&S Board undertook refresher training 
and worked with a representative of the Centre for Governance and Scrutiny (CfGS) 

8



to reflect on the work of the Board to date, it’s alignment to the above principles and 
to consider how best to develop the Board’s future direction.  Overview and Scrutiny 
members reported a wish to be more informed of medium to long term Cabinet 
priorities, and to undertake more ‘overview’ work such as participating in the 
development of policy at an earlier and more influential stage.   To address this, at 
the meeting of 7 December 2020 the Board agreed to trial a programme of Portfolio 
Holder reports to the Board.  It was hoped that this would provide opportunity for the 
Board to strengthen how it fulfils the six principles listed in paragraph 1 above, by: 
 

 providing space through each of the Portfolio Holder reports for in depth two- 
way discussion on a specific Cabinet area; 

 aiding a better understanding by O&S members of medium to long term 
Cabinet priorities and where O&S may add value to these through assisting in 
policy development; 

 providing opportunity for all non- executive members to provide more insight 
and engagement to overview and scrutiny through the submission of questions 
to be answered by the Cabinet Portfolio Holder; 

 developing the relationship between O&S and the Cabinet in order to 
strengthen decision making. 

 
The O&S Board agreed that Portfolio Holder reports should follow a pattern of one 
per month, commencing in January 2021, with other meeting items themed to align 
to the reporting areas where possible.  The opportunity to submit questions for the 
Executive member would be advertised to all non-Executive councillors in advance 
of the meeting. 

Cabinet Member Report  - completed by Councillor Philip Broadhead, Deputy Leader 
and Portfolio Holder for Regeneration, Economy and Strategic Planning 
 
Current Priorities  

3. An outline of current priorities for the areas of responsibility within the Portfolio is 
provided below, including identification of risks, challenges and opportunities 
associated with these.  This will be expanded upon by verbal presentation at the 
O&S Board meeting: 

 Regeneration projects in train: 
Bournemouth Town Fund 
Poole Town Centre - Dolphin Centre, High Streets South and North, Dolphin 
Leisure Centre, Poole Quay and Power Station Site/Between the Bridges  
Bournemouth Development Company sites – particularly Winter Gardens 
BIC Project 

 R3 Economy Groups 

 Smart Place Programme 

 
Future Priorities and Portfolio Development 

4. An outline of the anticipated future priorities and aspirations for the Portfolio is 
provided below, including identification of risks, challenges and opportunities 

9



associated with these.  This will be expanded upon by verbal presentation at the 
O&S Board meeting: 
 

 Local Plan Development 

 Regeneration Department Turbo Charge Plan 

 Planning System Over hall 

 Economic Development and Recovery 

 Future of Retail and High Streets – zoning of areas, direct intervention, 
branding 

 Design and Planning Briefs 

 Key Planning Policy decision work – hotel sector, residential property types etc 

 Government Liaison – Key Cities and more 

 What is the ambition for our area in terms of house building? What should our 
ask to government be? 

 Future of our LEP and next steps 

 Environmental issues in the planning system 

 

Possible Areas of Overview and Scrutiny 

5. Suggestions from the Cabinet Member for potential overview and scrutiny work that 
would add value to the work of the Portfolio are outlined below.  This will be 
expanded upon by verbal presentation at the O&S Board meeting: 
 

 Local Plan Work 

 Greenbelt 

 Planning Department Organisation Ideas 

 Future of the High Street 

 BCP Economic Sector analysis and future focus 

 Business Sector relocations post covid 

 Planning Design Briefs 

 Housing Ambition 

 Focus for future government bids 

 Smart Place programme and next steps 

 Business Improvement Districts – current relationship and future of these 
 

6. Overview and Scrutiny Councillors are asked to consider and contribute to the 
discussion with the Portfolio Holder and to identify any resulting suggestions for the 
Forward Plan of the Overview and Scrutiny Board. 

10



 
Summary of financial implications 

7. Not applicable to this decision. 

Summary of legal implications 

8. Not applicable to this decision. 

Summary of human resources implications 

9. Not applicable to this decision. 

Summary of sustainability impact 

10. Not applicable to this decision. 

Summary of public health implications 

11. Not applicable to this decision. 

Summary of equality implications 

12. The information discussed with Cabinet members may prompt councillors to suggest 
an area of work for the Overview and Scrutiny Board Forward Plan.  Any councillor 
has the right under the constitution to suggest an item for the Forward Plan of the 
O&S Board or Committees.  Any member of the public may also make suggestions 
for overview and scrutiny work.  Further detail on this process is included within Part 
4 of the Council’s Constitution. 

Summary of risk assessment 

13. Not applicable to this decision.  

Background papers 

There are no background papers to this report. 

Appendices   

There are no appendices to this report.  

11



This page is intentionally left blank

12



CABINET 

 

Report subject  Freeport Bid 

Meeting date  13 January 2021 

Status  Public Report   

Executive summary  In November Government released the ‘Freeports Bidding 
Prospectus’ and formally opened the Freeports bidding process.  
CMB met on 1st December and agreed that BCP Council will co-
ordinate, with Rigby Group and Poole Harbour Commissioners, 
Dorset Local Enterprise Partnership (DLEP) and others, a bid to 
Government for Freeport status.  

This report provides a background to Freeports; a summary of the 
Bidding Prospectus and the potential requirements of the Council if 
successful; and some themes that could be included in the bid.  

This report also requests approval of £50K investment by the 
Council, as identified in the December Cabinet Quarter 2 Budget 
Monitoring 2020-21 and Medium-Term Financial Plan (MTFP) 
Update Report. This funding will be used to commission specialist 
resources through the DLEP to develop the bid.  

Given the timescales involved, it isn’t possible to fully detail the 
contents of the bid at the time of writing this report. However, this 
report aims to provide sufficient content for Cabinet to approve the 
recommendations outlined below. 

Recommendations It is RECOMMENDED that Cabinet:  

 - approves the Council’s inclusion in the submission of a 
bid to Government for part of the BCP area to be given 
Freeport status;  

- approves the allocation of £50K to support the 
development of a bid for Freeport status;   

- delegates authority to the Portfolio Holder for 
Regeneration, Economy and Strategic Planning and the 
Director of Development, in partnership with other 
relevant organisations, to complete and submit a bid by 
or on the due date of 5th February 2021;  

- authorises officers to further develop the full business 
case for Freeport status, subject to receiving 
notification of a successful application 

13

Agenda Item 6



Reason for 
recommendations 

Freeports boost the local economy and create new jobs.  By 
approving the Council’s inclusion in a bid to Government for 
Freeport status, it creates an opportunity to bring investment and 
jobs to the area.  This will help to deliver the Council’s vision, 
specifically in relation to its objectives around creating Dynamic 
Places.  If successful it will also help to boost the private sector 
after BREXIT and as the economy rebounds after COVID 19.  

Portfolio Holder(s):  Councillor Philip Broadhead – Portfolio Holder for Regeneration, 
Economy and Strategic Planning and Deputy Leader of the Council 

Corporate Director  Bill Cotton – Corporate Director Regeneration & Economy 

Report Authors Chris Shephard – Director of Development 

Wards  Commons; Hamworthy; Poole Town;  

Classification  For Decision  
Title:  

Background 

Freeports Summary  

1. Freeports are designated areas where goods can be imported from outside the UK 
without paying customs duties. Customs duty becomes payable only when the 
goods, possibly after processing, enter the domestic market. Other incentives on 
tax, planning and reduced red tape can also be available in Freeports. Freeports can 
be air, sea and rail ports. 

2. Working with the devolved administrations, the UK government wants to establish at 
least one Freeport in each of Northern Ireland, Scotland and Wales and at least 10 
in total. There are over 70 Freeports in the EU and Freeports existed in the UK 
before 2012.  

3. On 16 November 2020 the government released the ‘Freeports Bidding Prospectus’ 
and formally opened the Freeports bidding process. The deadline for applications is 
5 February 2021. 

Freeports Bidding Prospectus summary 

4. Freeports have 3 objectives:   

Objective 1:  Establish national hubs for global trade and investment across the UK 

Freeports should bring new investment into the surrounding region and increase 
trade through the designated Freeport.  Freeports will require joint working with local 
and international businesses to enhance the impact of increased investment in the 
wider region, and UK, to level up the economy. They will generate trade growth and 
enable trade processes to become easier and more efficient.  

Objective 2 - Regeneration and levelling up 

14



Freeports should harness ideas and investment from the private sector to deliver 
jobs, sustainable economic growth and regeneration in the areas which need it 
most. 

Freeports should support emerging industrial clusters, property development 
(attracting anchor tenants to cluster around), transport (aligning with transport 
policy), and key regeneration outcomes (jobs and economic growth).  

Objective 3 - Creating hotbeds of innovation 

Freeports should create 3 types of innovation: Port specific innovation - directly 
benefits air, rail or maritime ports; Port-related innovation – innovation that indirectly 
benefits ports; and, Non-port-related innovation – innovation unrelated to the port 
that can take advantage of port-proximate locations or the Freeport wider offer, e.g. 
advanced materials, pharmaceuticals, robotics, AI etc   

Design of Freeports 

5. The proposed Freeport model allows for multiple sites to be designated within the 
overall Freeport to best reflect existing economic geographies and to maximise 
collaboration between ports, businesses, wider stakeholders and relevant economic 
assets.  The ‘Outer Boundary’ of the Freeport must be declared and shown on a 
map – the limit of this boundary is 45km (unless exceptional circumstances are 
demonstrated). Bidders must demonstrate the economic rationale for their chosen 
boundary.   

6. Within the boundary Freeports must have at least one port; at least one customs site 
(can apply for additional subzones); and, ideally a single tax site (if there’s an 
economic case up to 3 tax sites can be proposed). Tax sites need to be shown on 
the map and cannot exceed 600ha (can be 3 sites up to 200ha each). Bidders need 
to justify these sites and explain how these sites are ‘underdeveloped’ – so that 
existing successful sites are not supported.  

Customs  

7. The operator of a Freeport customs site is responsible for the control of movement 
of goods and the access of people in and out of the customs site.   

Tax  

8. Possible tax benefits comprise:  

 Stamp Duty Land Tax (SDLT) - SDLT relief on land purchases within Freeport tax 
sites  

 Enhanced Structures and Buildings Allowance (SBA) – tax relief for constructing 
or renovating structures and buildings 

 Enhanced Capital Allowances (ECA) – tax relief for new plant and machinery 
assets 

 Employer National Insurance Contributions (NICs) Rate Relief – 0% for new 
employees for up to 3 years on <£25k earnings 

 Business Rates Relief - 100% relief on certain sites for 5 years. The cost of the 
relief will be provided by government 

 Local Retention of Business Rates – retention of business rates growth 

15



Local Authorities are required to set out decision making process for how retained 
rates should be reinvested.   

Planning  

9. The Government are changing to Permitted Development rights (Part 8 Class B) in 
ports, which are similar to those in airports. Local Authorities are encouraged to use 
Local Development Orders (LDOs) in Freeports. Bidders need to demonstrate 
relevant stakeholder support for their proposals to ensure successful delivery. At a 
minimum, the government would expect the relevant Local Authority to a. Be part of 
the bidding coalition b. Have discussed development plans as part of compiling the 
bid c. Offer statements of support for implementing a Local Development Order 
(LDO) or similar mechanism. 

Regeneration & infrastructure 

10. Successful bidders will have opportunity to access a share of £175m seed capital 
funding. Bidders need to outline proposals for how to spend this seed funding within 
their Outer Boundary. 

Local Authority Borrowing 

11. Local Authorities may consider tax increment financing (TIF) and may also consider 
a Special Purpose Vehicle. 

Innovation 

12. The government is particularly interested in private sector-led innovation within 
Freeports, and innovation ambitions that contribute to the decarbonisation agenda or 
Net Zero. Bidders should set out their proposals to establish Freeports as 
collaboration hubs (including accelerating growth through R&D) and working with 
academic institutions. 

Wider government funding  

13. Bidders need to outline how their proposal could be complemented by successful 
funding from existing or additional upcoming funding rounds from across 
government.  

Delivery requirements  

14. Bidders must consider their contribution to decarbonisation and environmental 
impact including driving the decarbonisation agenda and minimising environmental 
impact. 

Governance 

15. Formal governance is not needed at application stage but informal steering 
groups/coalitions are expected. Government is open to any degree of formality and 
legal structure so long as the proposal has clear justification, contains decision 
making structure which preserves the Local Authority’s ability to be meaningfully 
accountable and meets core standards on effective structure, effective personnel, 
effective functions. 

16. A small amount of short-term revenue funding will be made available to each 
Freeport, once locations are initially selected, to help with any local governance set-

16



up costs or coordination in their first year. For example, this could include the 
forward funding of a Freeport secretariat and coordinator. 

Key Dates 

 5 Feb 2021 (noon) – deadline to upload submission  

 March – pass/fail. Those that pass have entire submission marked and official 

present appointable candidates to ministers 

 Spring 2021 – Ministers make decision  

 Summer 2021 – Start work on outline business case  

A Freeport in the BCP area 

Background 

17. Initial discussions were held in November with Poole Harbour Commissioners (Port 
of Poole) and Rigby Group (Bournemouth Airport) regarding a Freeport covering 
both the port and airport – both declared an appetite for this joint approach. At the 
time of writing, there is also interest from several major private sector firms based 
locally to be part of the bid.  

18. On 1st December, as part of the approved process for submitting a bid, a report was 
considered by Corporate Management Board on this item. It was agreed that BCP 
Council will co-ordinate, with Rigby Group and Poole Harbour Commissioners, 
Dorset Local Enterprise Partnership (DLEP) and others, a bid to Government for 
Freeport status.  

19. Cabinet is asked to approve an investment of £50K, as identified in the December 
Cabinet report “Quarter 2 Budget Monitoring 2020-21 and Medium-Term Financial 
Plan (MTFP) Update Report”, which is to be put towards the development of the bid. 
This will enable the commissioning of technical knowledge and capacity through 
Cushman and Wakefield, and their partners BDO.  This has been enabled through 
the existing relationship between these companies and DLEP and will bring much 
needed expertise to achieve a high-quality bid in the time frame.  Further seed 
funding and/or resources will be sought from the partners involved in submitting the 
bid.   

20. Representatives such as: local MPs; Dorset LEP; local Department for International 
Trade (DiT) team; universities and colleges; local networks and Clusters; port and 
airport businesses; will also be required to be a part of the bid development and 
associated governance if successful.  

21. It is envisaged by Government that a bidding partnership of private sector and public 
sector would be ideal.  Therefore, a consortium that includes Rigby Group, Poole 
Harbour Commissioners, the Council and the DLEP has been created to drive the 
process, develop and submit a bid.  

22. At this stage, bids can be an in the form of an extended Expression of Interest.  As 
shown in 16, if and when a bid is accepted, only then is an outline business case 
required.  This will be submitted for further assessment by Government before a full 
business case is submitted.  Guidance from Government shows that there is 
recognition that some bids may be more developed than others.   Many of the points 
brought out in this report cannot and do not require answering as part of this bid, but 
will be addressed in an Outline Business Case if our bid is successful.  

17



23. It must also be recognised that this will be very competitive process.  With 
Government clearly stating that there will be a Freeport in each of the Devolved 
Administration areas (3), and on the assumption that England’s biggest ports will be 
in line too (possibly 4), this could leave only a handful up for grabs.  It will be 
important therefore to focus our bid not on scale, but on return on investment or 
“bang for buck”; on demonstrating what really makes our bid stand out from others; 
and on providing evidence that Freeport status will help to create jobs and stimulate 
regeneration.  

 

The BCP Bid 

24. At the time of writing, the bid is in its early stages of development.  Therefore, many 
of the elements for consideration still need to be worked through.  Many items will 
not need to be addressed fully at this stage and will be developed further on 
notification of a successful application.  

25. In terms of the area in question, it is envisaged that the Outer Boundary would 
include the Port of Poole and Bournemouth Airport, in a contiguous zone.  Sites 
within the boundary still need to be specified.   Both Rigby Group and Poole Harbour 
Commissioners are in agreement with this.  

26. The key themes that have emerged so far for a local bid include:  

- building on the international recognition and technology that is being developed 
through the Council’s Smart Place programme. This will enable the Smart 
tracking of goods and freight/trucks around and through the zone, helping to 
improve efficiency, reduce cost and boost business productivity.  

- The purchasing of spectrum for the Freeport area to provide 5G ready waveband, 
enabling gigabit speed connectivity for businesses, enabling the development of 
new apps and services. 

- Building on the current successful proposition for Bournemouth Airport as a 
logistics hub pre-and post EU Transition, due to its capacity and runway length; 

- Responding to Government’s recent 10 point plan for a Green Industrial 
Revolution, specifically in relation to the JetZero and greener maritime aim to  

“supporting difficult-to-decarbonise industries to become greener through research 
projects for zero-emission planes and ships”.  

27. Broadly speaking, a Freeport would support locally strong key sectors of advanced 
manufacturing and engineering – specifically in relation to aerospace and 
marine/maritime businesses; associated professional, financial and technical 
services such as those in export services and logistics planning; technology 
companies supporting the Smart Place agenda; green technology companies that 
support the Government’s JetZero and Greener Maritime aim.   

28. The bid can also build on the work already underway between businesses and 
education, facilitated by the Council’s Economic Development team, to ensure a 
home-grown talent supply in the industry sectors outlined above.  Demonstration of 
a strong current and future supply of skilled talent, supported by industry will be a 
critical element of encouraging inward investment and growth. 

29. In terms of development and regeneration within the outer boundary, most of the 
land available for business growth and expansion is on the airport business park, as 

18



unused land is in short supply at the port.  However, the port plays a major role in its 
freight and leisure offering, as well as supporting the wider maritime industry around 
it.  It will be important to determine in the bid to show this strong relationship 
between the Port, Airport and the Airport Business Park to show how they will work 
together as a Freeport.  It will also be important for these operators to determine 
what they want from Freeport status and what benefits it will bring.  Whilst this report 
discusses the items for consideration for the Council, the Government guidance 
makes clear that the private sector must play a leading role in shaping the bid.  

30. Consideration also needs to be given to whether improvements in infrastructure are 
part of the bid such as an improved rail link to the port for example, and needs to be 
considered in the context of current and future transport projects such as 
Transforming Cities Fund and DLEP funded infrastructure improvements.  

31. There are a number of items to consider from the Council’s perspective, as part of 
the development of the bid.   

32. The first of these is Governance.  As stated previously in this report, whilst 
Government does not expect or need to see detailed governance at this stage, it 
would be helpful to show the simplicity of the local arrangements in our bid, with only 
three main partners involved including the Council and support from DLEP, MPs and 
others.  

33. The second is around planning.  As the bid develops the Council will need to 
consider its role in supporting the bid through planning, for example, considering 
whether a Local Development Order is the right approach.  

34. The third is around finance.  These points are highlighted in the Financial 
Implications section of this report and will again be considered with colleagues as 
the bid develops.   

Plan of activity 

35. Cushman and Wakefield have proposed that they will 

- Meet with the three main stakeholders to gather content on vision, strategy and 
areas of focus 

- Will create a draft bid before the end of January 

- Finalise and submit the bid for the deadline on 5th February.  

These next steps are being actioned.   

Options Appraisal 

36. To accept the recommendations and invest resources and time into submitting a bid 

37. To not accept the recommendations and do not submit a bid.  

Summary of financial implications 

38. This paper asks Cabinet to approve the allocation of £50K towards the development 
of the bid, which was identified in the December Cabinet report Quarter 2 Budget 
Monitoring 2020-21 and Medium-Term Financial Plan (MTFP) Update.  

39. Work needs to be done to consider the financial implications to the Council of the 
immediate bid and over the longer term if the bid is successful.   

19



40. The Council will need to understand the scale of investment and what vehicles it 
would use to invest should this be something it would like to do.  For example, Tax 
Increment Financing is proposed by Government.  BCP Council normally assumes 
the benefit of future tax revenue from new developments as part of its annual budget 
setting process – i.e. this income is not ringfenced specifically to repay borrowing on 
developments. This will need to be considered as part of outline business case, i.e. 
the next stage if the bid is successful.   

41. Other items for consideration in the Outline Business Case, if this bid is successful 
include: 

- Potential increased costs of controlling movement of goods in and out of the port 
and tracking them as they move through the free port area;  

- Potential impact on local road network of increased HGV traffic – maintenance, 
safety, congestion, emergency planning 

- Potential impact on increased resource needed for public health checks on goods 
entering the port 

- Potential for reduced business rates collectable for BCP Council as businesses 
get 100% relief for 5 years. The guidance says local authorities will be 
compensated by Government, but further scrutiny of this statement will be 
required.  

- The Council would need to devote resources to develop a process to invest 
locally retained rates.  This may also reduce the take BCP Council keeps from 
locally collected business rates.   

- Planning resources will be required to develop a local development order should 
that be the requirement, and to ensure the governance structure for the Freeport 
operates effectively.   

- The funding available may be for capital spend only.  Consideration will need to 
be given to whether there will be any revenue grant available to help meet 
additional Council maintenance / monitoring / inspection costs that may arise 

- The bid should show how it complements other government grant funding 
(already received and on the horizon). Transforming Cities Fund and DLEP 
funded highways improvements (including Townside Access and A338 (to 
airport) and Holes Bay development as well as Heart of Poole, should be 
highlighted emphasising the strategic fit with existing Council strategies and 
policies on transport, housing development and regeneration.  

Summary of legal implications 

42. At this stage, there are no legal implications to submitting a bid. However, if the bid 
is successful there will be items to consider such as clarity over the Council’s role in 
administering / running the Freeport. For example, would the Council be a partner in 
a consortium that would have legal responsibility? All legal implications will be 
worked through with Legal Services colleagues subject to the bid being successful in 
reaching the next stage.  

Summary of human resources implications 

43. Subject to Cabinet approval, the allocation of £50k funding for consultancy support 
is a helpful contribution, enabling technical expertise and capacity to be brought in to 

20



develop the bid.  The Senior Economic Development Officer is co-ordinating the 
development of the bid and ensuring other Council colleagues are brought in where 
required and is attending Government run workshops for bidders.   

44. As outlined in the financial section above, if the bid is successful, further resources 
will need to be identified to assist with the development of the Outline Business 
Case.   

Summary of sustainability impact 

45. BCP Council’s aim of gaining Freeport status would strengthen links between the 
local authority and port and airport from a sustainability perspective.  This would 
facilitate opportunities to ‘explore options to reduce emissions from shipping at the 
Port of Poole’ and ‘reduce pollution from aeroplanes and passengers driving cars to 
and from Bournemouth Airport’ which were actions proposed in the draft 2050 
Climate Action Plan which will be out for consultation in the near future.  

46. According to the Freeports consultation which was undertaken earlier this year, 
“Investment should consider the sustainability of infrastructure and its contribution to 
meeting the net-zero target.” 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/924644/FINAL_-_200923_-_OFF_SEN_-_Freeports_Con_Res_-
_FINAL.pdf  

47. One of the emerging themes for the bid is to respond to Government’s recent 10-
point plan for a Green Industrial Revolution, specifically in relation to the JetZero and 
greener maritime aim to  

“supporting difficult-to-decarbonise industries to become greener through research 
projects for zero-emission planes and ships”.  

Summary of public health implications 

48. There are no public health implications at this stage.  This will need to be addressed 
as part of an Outline Business Case if the bid is successful.  

Summary of equality implications 

49. At this stage there are no equality implications as it is a bid to progress to the next 
stage.  This will be considered as part of the Outline Business Case if the bid is 
successful.  

Summary of risk assessment 

50. At this stage, the main risk is whether a credible bid can be developed and 
submitted in the short timeframe.  

Background papers 

None 

Appendices   

None  

21

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/924644/FINAL_-_200923_-_OFF_SEN_-_Freeports_Con_Res_-_FINAL.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/924644/FINAL_-_200923_-_OFF_SEN_-_Freeports_Con_Res_-_FINAL.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/924644/FINAL_-_200923_-_OFF_SEN_-_Freeports_Con_Res_-_FINAL.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank

22



 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD 

 

Report subject Forward Plan 

Meeting date 4 January 2021 

Status Public Report  

Executive summary The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Overview and 
Scrutiny (O&S) Board have worked with Officers to identify 
the priority areas of work for the Board with contributions from 
the Board members. The work priorities of the Board have 
been developed on the basis of risk. The proposed Forward 
Plan is attached at Appendix A.  The Board is asked to 
consider the proposals contained in the Forward Plan and 
approve or amend the contents. The current published 
Cabinet Forward Plan is attached at Appendix B to aid the 
Board in deciding on its priorities for scrutiny. 

Recommendations It is RECOMMENDED that the Overview and Scrutiny 
Board amend as appropriate and then approve the 
Forward Plan attached at Appendix A to this report. 

  

Reason for 
recommendations 

The Council’s Constitution requires all Overview and Scrutiny 
bodies to set out proposed work in a Forward Plan which will 
be published with each agenda. 

23

Agenda Item 7



 

Portfolio Holder(s): Not applicable 

Corporate Director Graham Farrant, Chief Executive 

Contributors Lindsay Marshall, Overview and Scrutiny Specialist 

Wards N/A 

Classification For Decision  
Title:  

Background  

1. All Overview and Scrutiny (O&S) bodies are required by the Constitution to 

consider work priorities and set these out in a Forward Plan.  When approved, 

this should be published with each agenda. 

2. The Constitution requires that the Forward Plan of O&S bodies shall consist of 

work aligned to the principles of the function.  The BCP Council O&S function is 

based upon six principles:  

1. Contributes to sound decision making in a timely way by holding decision 

makers to account as a ‘critical friend’. 

2. A member led and owned function – seeks to continuously improve 

through self-reflection and development. Enables the voice and concerns 

of the public to be heard and reflected in the Council’s decision-making 

process. 

3. Engages in decision making and policy development at an appropriate 

time to be able to have influence. 

4. Contributes to and reflects the vision and priorities of the council. 

5. Agile – able to respond to changing and emerging priorities at the right 

time with flexible working methods. 

3. The O&S Board may take suggestions from a variety of sources to form its 

Forward Plan. This may include suggestions from members of the public, Officers 

of the Council, Portfolio Holders, the Cabinet and Council, members of the Board, 

and other Councillors who are not on the Board.  

4. The Constitution requires that all suggestions for O&S work will be accompanied 

by detail outlining the background to the issue suggested, the proposed method 

of undertaking the work and likely timescale associated, and the anticipated 

outcome and value to be added by the work proposed. No item of work shall join 

the Forward Plan of the O&S Board without an assessment of this information. 

24



 

Summary of financial implications  

5. When establishing a Forward Plan, the Constitution requires the Overview and 

Scrutiny Board to take into account the resources, including Councillor 

availability, Officer and financial resources, available to support their proposals.   

6. To ensure sufficient resource availability across all O&S bodies, Officer advice is 

that, in addition to agenda items, one additional item of scrutiny inquiry work may 

be commissioned by an Overview and Scrutiny body at any one time.  This may 

take the form of a working group or task and finish group, for example. Bodies 

commissioned by the Overview and Scrutiny Board may have conferred upon 

them the power to act on behalf of the parent body in considering issues within 

the remit of the parent body and making recommendations directly to Portfolio 

Holders, Cabinet, Council or other bodies or people within the Council or 

externally as appropriate. 

Summary of legal implications  

7. The Council’s Constitution requires all Overview and Scrutiny bodies to set out 

proposed work in a Forward Plan which will be published with each agenda. 

Summary of human resources implications  

8. N/A to this decision 

Summary of environmental impact  

9. N/A to this decision 

Summary of public health implications  

10. N/A to this decision 

Summary of equality implications  

11. Any member of the public may make suggestions for Overview and Scrutiny 

work.  Further detail on this process is included with Part 4 of the Council’s 

Constitution. 

Summary of risk assessment  

12.  N/A to this decision. 

Background papers  

None  

Appendices  

Appendix A – Overview and Scrutiny Board proposed Forward Plan 
Appendix B – Published Cabinet Forward Plan 
 

25



This page is intentionally left blank

26



Forward Plan – BCP Overview and Scrutiny Board 
Updated 17.12.20 

 Subject and background Anticipated benefits and 
value to be added by O&S 
engagement 

How will the scrutiny 
be done? 
 

Lead Officer / 
Cabinet Portfolio 
Holder 
 

Meeting Date – 4 January 2021 

1. 

Scrutiny of Cabinet Items 

Items for scrutiny are still to be determined but will 
include the following: 

 Setting up the BCP Cultural Compact 

 20/21 Mid Year Performance Report 

  Concessionary Fares Bus Operator 
Reimbursement 
 

To enable the Board to 
consider proposed Cabinet 
decisions and to make 
recommendations to Cabinet 
as appropriate. 

Scrutiny of Cabinet 
reports and invitations to 
Cabinet Portfolio Holders 
to respond to questions. 

To be confirmed 

2. 

Cabinet Member Report :  Deputy Leader of the 
Council, and Portfolio Holder for Regeneration, 
Economy and Strategic Planning 

To hear from the Deputy Leader of the Council on 
current and proposed priorities within the remit of this 
Portfolio, including risks, challenges and 
opportunities.   Questions to the Deputy Leader are 
invited in advance from all non-Executive councillors 
to inform the Deputy Leader’s discussions with the 
Board.  

 

To also include scrutiny of the following Cabinet item: 

 Freeport Bid 

Areas of the Council covered by this Portfolio: 

regeneration, major projects, business-sector, 
employer liaison, jobs, employment, economy, liaison 

One of a number of proposed 
themed sessions with 
Portfolio Holders, this will 
allow the Board to gain an 
understanding of Cabinet 
priorities across the full range 
of council services and 
provides opportunity for in 
depth discussion and 
challenge.  

The Board can use the 
information to understand 
where it can add value to the 
work of the council in its 
scrutiny Forward Plan. 

All non-Executive councillors, 
via the Board, have the 
opportunity to raise matters 

Written report provided 
by the Cabinet member 
and published with the 
Board agenda, based on 
a remit set by the Board.  
Discussion at the Board 
to be based on this 
report. 

Questions in advance 
invited from all 
councillors – to be 
provided to the Cabinet 
Member to inform the 
preparation of his report. 

Councillor Philip 
Broadhead – Deputy 
Leader of the Council, 
and Portfolio Holder for 
Regeneration, Economy 
and Strategic Planning.  

27



 Subject and background Anticipated benefits and 
value to be added by O&S 
engagement 

How will the scrutiny 
be done? 
 

Lead Officer / 
Cabinet Portfolio 
Holder 
 

with LGA and other partners, Brexit transition, 
strategic planning and house building. 

with the Cabinet Member and 
fulfil the role of critical friend 
to the Cabinet. 

3 

Pay and Reward Update 

To consider an update to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Board on the Pay and Reward Strategy. 

To ensure that the Board 
retains an overview of this 
emerging strategy 

Committee Report Cllr D Mellor, Leader of 
the Council 

Meeting Date - 1 February 2021 

4 

Scrutiny of Cabinet Items 

Items for scrutiny are still to be determined but will 
include the following: 

 Future High Streets Strategy 

 BCP Council Economic Development Strategy 

 Corporate Strategy Delivery Plans Refresh 2021/22 

 Update on BCP Council’s Response to the Covid-
19 Pandemic: August – December 2020 
 

To enable the Board to 
consider proposed Cabinet 
decisions and to make 
recommendations to Cabinet 
as appropriate. 

Scrutiny of Cabinet 
reports and invitations to 
Cabinet Portfolio Holders 
to respond to questions. 

To be confirmed 

4 

Budget Scrutiny 
 
To scrutinise budget related Cabinet reports as 
follows: 

 2021/22 Budget and Medium-term Financial Plan 
(MTFP) 

 Housing Revenue Account Budget Setting 
2021/22 

 Dedicated Schools Grant and Early Years 
Formulae 2021/22 
 

To enable the Board to gain 
assurances and provide 
comment in relation to budget 
setting for 2021/22. 

Scrutiny of Cabinet 
reports and invitations to 
Cabinet Portfolio Holders 
to respond to questions. 

To be confirmed 

28



 Subject and background Anticipated benefits and 
value to be added by O&S 
engagement 

How will the scrutiny 
be done? 
 

Lead Officer / 
Cabinet Portfolio 
Holder 
 

4 

Update on BCP Council’s Response to the Covid 
-19 Pandemic 

 
To consider updates from the Portfolio Holder for 
Covid Resilience and relevant Officers on the 
Council’s response to the Covid-19 pandemic. 
 

To enable the Board to retain 
an oversight and respond to 
any issues arising from the 
current situation. 

To be confirmed 

 

   

 

Councillor Nicola 
Greene – Portfolio 
Holder for Covid 
Resilience, Schools and 
Skills 

5 

Cabinet Member Report:  Portfolio Holder for 
Environment, Cleansing and Waste 

 

To hear from the Cabinet Member on current and 
proposed priorities within the remit of this Portfolio, 
including risks, challenges and opportunities.   
Questions to the Cabinet member are invited in 
advance from all non-Executive councillors to inform 
the Cabinet member’s discussions with the Board. 

 

Areas of the Council covered by this Portfolio: 

waste collection - household & public bins, streets – 
resurfacing, potholes, sweeping, litter, fly tipping, 
beaches, seafront, paddling pool, cleaning and 
maintenance, flood resilience, parks & bereavement, 
conservation – AONBs, SSSIs and cemeteries / 
crematorium. 
 
 

One of a number of proposed 
themed sessions with Cabinet 
Portfolio Holders, this will 
allow the Board to gain an 
understanding of Cabinet 
priorities across the full range 
of council services and 
provides opportunity for in 
depth discussion and 
challenge.  

The Board can use the 
information to understand 
where it can add value to the 
work of the council in its 
scrutiny Forward Plan. 

All non-Executive councillors, 
via the Board, have the 
opportunity to raise matters 
with the Cabinet Member and 
fulfil the role of critical friend 
to the Cabinet. 

Written report provided 
by the Cabinet member 
and published with the 
Board agenda, based on 
a remit set by the Board.  
Discussion at the Board 
to be based on this 
report. 

 

Questions in advance 
invited from all 
councillors – to be 
provided to the Cabinet 
Member to inform the 
preparation of his report. 

Councillor Mark 
Anderson- Portfolio 
Holder for Environment, 
Cleansing and Waste.  

Commissioned Work 

Work commissioned by the Board (for example task and finish groups and working groups) is listed below: 

29



 Subject and background Anticipated benefits and 
value to be added by O&S 
engagement 

How will the scrutiny 
be done? 
 

Lead Officer / 
Cabinet Portfolio 
Holder 
 

Note – to provide sufficient resource for effective scrutiny, one item of commissioned work will run at a time. Further commissioned work can 
commence upon completion of previous work. 

6 Working Group – Development of the BCP Local 
Plan 
 
At its meeting on 7 December 2020 the Board 
agreed to establish a working group to assist in 
the development of the BCP Local Plan. 
 

To fulfil the ‘overview’ element 
of the Board’s role in assisting 
with the development of policy 

A Working Group of 7 to 
be established on the 
basis of a 2,2,2 
geographical split across 
Bournemouth, 
Christchurch and Poole 
ward members, plus the 
Chairman of O&S Board 
as lead member.  It was 
agreed that membership 
be sought from amongst 
the Board members and 
opened to all non-
Executive members if 
required.  The Chairman 
was agreed as lead 
member with authority to 
determine final 
membership. 
 
Expected timescales – a 
number of working group 
meetings from Jan- May 
2021. 

Councillor Philip 
Broadhead, Portfolio 
Holder for Regeneration, 
Economy and Strategic 
Planning 

6 Working Group – Economy and Tourism Impact 
of Covid 19 

Proposed at the Board meeting in July by the 
Chairman. 

TBC Working Group has not 
yet met. The Board 
needs to determine if the 
Group is still required 

TBC 

30



 Subject and background Anticipated benefits and 
value to be added by O&S 
engagement 

How will the scrutiny 
be done? 
 

Lead Officer / 
Cabinet Portfolio 
Holder 
 

Update - Agreed at meeting of 7 December 2020 to 
consider whether this item is still required following a 
presentation from the relevant portfolio holder 
planned for January 2021; an update on the council’s 
response to the covid pandemic planned for 
February; and consideration of the Economic 
Development Strategy, also planned for February 
2021 scrutiny. 

and how it would be 
reconstituted. 

Items to be programmed 

The following items have been identified by the Overview and Scrutiny Board as requiring further scrutiny.  Dates are TBC. 

Items previously agreed by the Board for Pre-Cabinet decision Scrutiny 

6.  Pay and Reward Strategy 

The Board considered this issue prior to a Cabinet 
decision in September 2019. The Board requested 
that they have an opportunity for further scrutiny prior 
to Cabinet agreeing the final Strategy. 
 

Update - Agreed at meeting of 7 December 2020 to 
retain this item of the Forward Plan, noting that this 
may also be covered by Transformation related 
reports. 
  

To enable the Board to test, 
challenge and contribute to 
the development of the 
Strategy. 

 

Scrutiny of Cabinet 
report and invitation to 
Cabinet Portfolio Holder 
to respond to questions. 

Matti Raudsepp, 
Director of 
Organisational 
Development. Cllr Drew 
Mellor – Transformation 
and Finance 

7.  Poole Town Centre Master Plan 

At its meeting in December 2019 the Board 
requested to undertake further scrutiny of the 
Masterplan for Poole town centre prior to its further 
consultation 

To enable the Board the 
opportunity to further 
scrutinise the detail of the 
Master Plan for Poole Town 
Centre regeneration in further 
detail once drawn up and prior 
to further consultation. 

TBC Cllr Philip Broadhead, 
Portfolio Holder for 
Regeneration, Economy 
and Strategic Planning 

31



 Subject and background Anticipated benefits and 
value to be added by O&S 
engagement 

How will the scrutiny 
be done? 
 

Lead Officer / 
Cabinet Portfolio 
Holder 
 

Update - Agreed at meeting of 7 December 2020 to 
consider the requirement for this item following a 
presentation from the relevant Portfolio Holder 
planned for January 2021. 

 

Other items previously agreed by the Board 

8.  Lansdowne Digital Pilot 

The Board requested, at its meeting in November 
2019, that the findings of the continuous monitoring 
for the Lansdowne Pilot be reported. 

Update – Agreed at meeting of 7 December 2020 to 
retain this item until data is available to monitor using 
the public website regarding the Lansdowne Pilot -  
see the Electromagnetic Field (EMF) monitoring 
platform, available to view at the following link: 
 
https://emfmonitoring.arcatelecom.com/en/public/bcp-
council-emf-monitoring/ 

To enable the Board to 
maintain an oversight of the 
findings. 

Chairman and Vice-
Chairman to consider 
and determine the best 
method for O&S Board to 
monitor this. 

TBC 

9.  Acquisition and Compulsory Purchase Order 
(CPO) Strategy 

At its meeting in December 2019 the Board 
requested to undertake further scrutiny of this 
strategy, which was referred to as part of the Poole 
Regeneration report. 

To enable the Board to test, 
challenge and contribute to 
the development of this 
strategy prior to its final 
adoption. 

TBC TBC 

10.  Review of Leisure Centre Management 

At its meeting in December 2019 the Board agreed to 
receive information from the consultants appointed to 
undertake the Leisure Services Review prior to its 

To enable the Board to have 
an early opportunity to 
contribute to the development 
of the Leisure Centre Review. 

TBC Cllr Mohan Iyengar, 
Portfolio Holder for 
Tourism, Leisure and 
Culture 

32

https://emfmonitoring.arcatelecom.com/en/public/bcp-council-emf-monitoring/
https://emfmonitoring.arcatelecom.com/en/public/bcp-council-emf-monitoring/


 Subject and background Anticipated benefits and 
value to be added by O&S 
engagement 

How will the scrutiny 
be done? 
 

Lead Officer / 
Cabinet Portfolio 
Holder 
 

report back to Cabinet. 
 

11.  
Road maintenance across the BCP area 
At its meeting on 2 November the Board agreed to 
include this item following consideration of a 
Councillor request. 
 
Update - Agreed at meeting of 7 December2020 to 
consider the direction and timing of this item following 
a presentation from the Environment Portfolio Holder 
planned for February 2021. 

 

To enable the Board to have 
overview of this issue and 
contribute to the development 
of the related policy for BCP 
Council. 

TBD 
Cllr Mark Anderson – 
Environment, Cleansing 
and Waste 

12.  
Tree management across the BCP area 
At its meeting on 2 November the Board agreed to 
include this item following consideration of a 
Councillor request. 
 
Update - Agreed at meeting of 7 December 2020 to 
consider the direction and timing of this item following 
a presentation from the Environment Portfolio Holder 
planned for February 2021. 
 

To enable the Board to have 
overview of this issue and 
contribute to the development 
of the related policy for BCP 
Council. 

TBD Cllr Mark Anderson - 
Environment, Cleansing 
and Waste 

Recurring Items 

13.  Crime and Disorder Scrutiny  

To include scrutiny of the Community Safety 
Partnership annual report 

To fulfil the Board’s statutory 
responsibility for Crime and 
Disorder Scrutiny 

Annual report – August Cllr May Haines – 
Community Safety 

33



 Subject and background Anticipated benefits and 
value to be added by O&S 
engagement 

How will the scrutiny 
be done? 
 

Lead Officer / 
Cabinet Portfolio 
Holder 
 

14.  Green Credentials  

An annual report on the Council’s progress to assess 
our performance against targets in respect of climate 
change. 

To enable the Board to retain 
oversight of the Council’s 
performance against climate 
change targets and make 
regular recommendations as 
required. 

Annual Report to O&S in 
December 

Mike Greene, Portfolio 
Holder for Transport and 
Sustainability 

 

34



CABINET FORWARD PLAN – 1 DECEMBER 2020 TO 31 MARCH 2021 

(PUBLICATION DATE – 15 December 2020) 
 

 

What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

Wessex Fields 
Site 
Development 
Strategy 

To determine a viable 
delivery option for the 
site following the soft 
market testing 
exercise. 

No Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 

Littledown & 
Iford 

  Rachel Doe Open 

 

Bereavement 
Services 
Business Plan - 
Phase 1 

To approve phase 1 of 
a business plan for 
BCP Bereavement 
Services 

Yes Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 

All Wards Corporate 
Management 
Board 
Director of 
Environment and 
BCP Officers 
Funeral 
Directors 

July 2019 to 
January 2020 

Andy McDonald Part exempt 

 

35



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Approval of 
contract award 
for 
redevelopment 
of Cynthia 
House site 
delivering new 
council housing 
- HRA 

This paper brings 
forward the 
recommendation of the 
award of a new 
contract to the 
preferred bidder for the 
delivery of works on the 
Cynthia House site. 
These works will 
deliver the demolition 
of the current empty 
building and 
construction of 22 new 
council homes at 
affordable rents and 
shared ownership 
comprising 10 houses 
and 12 flats. These 
homes will help to 
deliver much needed 
Council housing across 
Poole and will be built 
to the Passive House 
Institute (PHI) Low 
Energy Building 
standard ensuring the 
highest quality build 
and impact on local 
lives 

No Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 
 

Council 

5 Jan 2021 

Alderney & 
Bourne 
Valley; 

Newtown & 
Heatherland

s 

  Su Spence, 
Jonathan Thornton 

Open 

 

36



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Towns Fund 
application for 
Boscombe 

To provide a full update 
on the proposals being 
submitted for 
Boscombe under the 
Towns Fund. 

Yes Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 

Boscombe 
East & 

Pokesdown; 
Boscombe 
West; East 

Cliff & 
Springbourn

e 

Residents, 
businesses and 
visitors within 
the wards. 

28 day 
consultation 
undertaken in 
June 2020.  
28 day 
consultation 
17th August to 
14th September 
2020. 

Kelly Ansell, Cat 
McMilan 

Open 

 

Housing and 
Property 
Compliance 
Update 
(Housing 
Revenue 
Account) 

To provide assurance 
that Council homes 
within the Bournemouth 
and Poole 
Neighbourhoods are 
being managed in 
accordance with health 
and safety legislation 
and best practice and 
that the Council is 
compliant with current 
regulations and 
standards. 

No Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 

All Wards   Lorraine Mealings Open 

 

37



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

HWRC Policy 
Alignment - 
Charity Waste 
Acceptance & 
Van Permit 

To make 
recommendations to 
Cabinet on aligning 
Charity Waste 
Acceptance and Van 
Permit policies across 
all BCP Council 
Household Waste 
Recycling Centres 
(HWRC) 

No Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 

All Wards   Ian Poultney Open 

 

Quarter 2 
Budget 
Monitoring 
Report 2020-21 

To provide budget 
monitoring information 
for the end for quarter 2 
with explanations for 
significant variances. 
The report may also 
include budget 
virements for approval 
by Cabinet or Council. 

Yes Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 
 

Council 

5 Jan 2021 

All Wards CMB CMB Nicola Webb Open 

 

Climate Action 
Annual Report 
2019 20 

Annual report on 
Climate Action in 
response to the 
Climate and Ecological 
Emergency. 

No Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 
 

Council 

5 Jan 2021 

All Wards Portfolio Holder 
for Environment 
and Climate 
Change, Climate 
Action Steering 
Group, Climate 
Action Members 
Working Group. 

Regularly 
scheduled 
Group meetings 
and Portfolio 
Holder briefings. 

Larry Austin Open 

 

38



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Bournemouth 
Christchurch 
Poole Parking 
Standards 
Supplementary 
Planning 
Document 

To adopt the 
Bournemouth 
Christchurch Poole 
Parking Standards 
Supplementary 
Planning Document 

No Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 
 

Council 

5 Jan 2021 

All Wards   Alexis Edwards, 
Rebecca Landman 

Open 

 

39



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Dorset Nature 
Park 

To provide grant 
funding towards the 
creation of a Dorset 
Nature Park in order to 
mitigate the impact of 
housing development. 

Yes Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 
 

Council 

5 Jan 2021 

Alderney & 
Bourne 
Valley; 

Bearwood & 
Merley; 

Broadstone; 
Canford 
Cliffs; 

Canford 
Heath; 

Creekmoor; 
Hamworthy; 
Newtown & 
Heatherland
s; Oakdale; 
Parkstone; 
Penn Hill; 

Poole Town; 
Talbot & 

Branksome 
Woods; 

Wallisdown 
& Winton 

West 

  Steve Dring Open 

 

40



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Domestic 
Abuse Strategy 

To agree and adopt a 
new BCP Domestic 
Abuse Strategy 

No Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 

All Wards Community 
Safety 
Partnership 

 Andrew Williams Open 

 

Housing 
Development 
Scheme at 
Wilkinson Drive 

To approve the 
construction of 9 flats 
and 3 houses at 
Wilkinson Drive 

Yes Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 
 

Council 

5 Jan 2021 

Muscliff & 
Strouden 

Park 

Public 
consultation 
complete. 

Public 
consultation 
complete. 

Jonathan Thornton Open 

 

Housing 
Development 
Scheme at 
Duck Lane 

To seek approval for 
the construction of a 
block of 12 flats for 
affordable rent. 

Yes Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 
 

Council 

5 Jan 2021 

Kinson Public 
consultation 
complete 

Public 
consultation 
complete 

Jonathan Thornton Open 

 

41



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Organisational 
Design – 
Acceleration of 
Transformation 
Savings for 
2021/22 Budget 

 No Cabinet 

16 Dec 2020 

    Open 

 

         

2020/21 Mid 
Year 
Performance 
Report 

To provide an update 
on performance at the 
mid-year point 

No Cabinet 

13 Jan 2021 

   Graeme Smith Open 

 

St Aldhelms Purpose: 
St Aldhelms Ambitions 
Academy Trust is to 
expand with 5 
classrooms, access, 
toilet block and small 
office space to 
accommodate 
additional pupils. BCP 
Council requires these 
spaces to be available 
from September 2021. 

No Cabinet 

13 Jan 2021 

All Wards   Neil Goddard Open 

 

42



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Setting up the 
BCP Cultural 
Compact 

Setting up the BCP 
Cultural Compact 

No Cabinet 

13 Jan 2021 

   Michael Spender Open 

 

Playing Pitch 
Strategy 2018-
2033 

 Yes Cabinet 

13 Jan 2021 

   Paul Mitchell Open 

 

Council Tax - 
Taxbase 
2021/22 

Present the proposed 
council tax base for 
council tax setting 
purposes in line with 
legislation and 
guidance 

No Cabinet 

13 Jan 2021 

All Wards   Adam Richens Open 

 

Concessionary 
Fares Bus 
Operator 
Reimbursement 

To agree 
reimbursement 
arrangements with bus 
operators in the the 
light of the Covid 19 
pandemic. 

Yes Cabinet 

13 Jan 2021 
 

Council 

23 Feb 2021 

All Wards Local bus 
service 
operators - Go 
South Caost and 
Bournemouth 
Transport 

Exchange of 
letters/emails 
(short) 

John McVey Open 

 

43



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Freeport Bid to seek authorisation to 
submit a bid to 
Government for 
Freeport status 

Yes Cabinet 

13 Jan 2021 

Commons; 
Hamworthy; 
Poole Town 

Businesses 
including Rigby 
Group 
(Bournemouth 
Airport) and 
Poole Harbour 
Commissioners 
(Port of Poole) 

informal 
consultation as 
part of bid 
development 
process 

Chris Shephard Open 

 

Dorset 
Heathlands Air 
Quality Strategy 

To agree a strategy to 
mitigate the impact of 
vehicular trips from 
development upon the 
Dorset Heathlands 
Special Area of 
Conservation. 

No Cabinet 

13 Jan 2021 
 

Council 

23 Feb 2021 

All Wards   Steve Dring Open 

 

The 
Determination 
of Admission 
Arrangements 
2022/23 for 
Maintained 
Mainstream 
Schools 

 No Cabinet 

13 Jan 2021 

   Debra Jones  

 

44



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Development 
Agreement - 
Dolphin 
Shopping 
Centre 

 No Cabinet 

13 Jan 2021 

    Part exempt 

 

         

BCP Council 
Economic 
Development 
Strategy 

To approve BCP 
Council’s Economic 
Development Strategy 

No Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

All Wards N/A N/A Chris Shephard Open 

 

Quarter 3 
Budget 
Monitoring 
Report 2020-21 

To provide budget 
monitoring information 
for the end of quarter 3 
including explanations 
for significant 
variances. The report 
may also include 
budget virements for 
approval by Cabinet or 
Council. 

Yes Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 
 

Council 

11 May 2021 

All Wards CMB CMB Adam Richens Open 

 

45



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

2021/22 Budget 
and Medium 
Term Financial 
Plan (MTFP) 

Present the budget for 
2021/22 including the 
annual resolution in 
respect of council tax. 

No Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

All Wards   Adam Richens Open 

 

Housing 
Revenue 
Account Budget 
Setting 2021/22 

To set the HRA budget 
for 2021/22 

Yes Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

All Wards   Kate Ryan Open 

 46



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Western 
Gateway Sub-
national 
Transport Body 
(STB)- Strategic 
Transport Plan 

To advise Cabinet of 
the STB's intention to 
adopt its Strategic 
Transport Plan at its 
Board meeting in 
December 2020 
subject to agreement of 
all its consituent 
members. This is also 
subject to the outcome 
of an active 
consultation period 
which will close on 31st 
July 2020. 

No Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

All Wards Portfolio Holders 
for Transport 
and 
Infrastructure 
and Environment 
and Climate 
Change. 

A public 
consultation is 
active until 31 
July 2020 
https://westerng
atewaystb.org.u
k/ 

Julian McLaughlin, 
Ewan Wilson 

Open 

 

47



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Dedicated 
Schools Grant 
(DSG) Schools 
and Early Years 
Formulae 
2021/22 

To decide the funding 
formulae for 
mainstream schools 
and early years 
providers for 2021/22. 

Yes Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

All Wards All maintained 
schools, 
academies and 
early providers 
in the BCP area 
with final 
recommendation
s to be provided 
by the Schools 
Forum. 

Schools Forum 
is to consider 
the consultation 
approach in 
early autumn. 
Consultation 
papers will be 
issued to 
stakeholders in 
late October/ 
early November 
with the 
response and 
final proposls 
put forward for 
Schools Forum 
consideration by 
the January 
2021 meeting. 

Neil Goddard Open 

 

Future High 
Streets Strategy 

To seek authorisation 
to receive initial 
recommendations and 
to further develop plans 
for the future of the 
high streets across 
Bournemouth, 
Christchurch & Poole 

No Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

Bournemout
h Central; 

Christchurch 
Town; Poole 

Town 

  Chris Shephard Open 

 

48



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Corporate 
Strategy 
Delivery Plans 
Refresh 
2021/22 

To present the draft 
corporate strategy 
delivery plans, for 
2021/22, for approval 
by Cabinet. 

No Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

All Wards   Graeme Smith Open 

 

Update on BCP 
Council’s 
response to the 
COVID-19 
Pandemic: 
August – 
December 2020 

To provide councillors 
with a summary of 
decisions and activity 
since the previous 
update. 

No Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

All Wards N/A N/A Linda Krywald Open 

 49



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Stour Valley 
Park 
Partnership and 
Strategy 

To endorse BCP 
Council becoming a 
member of the Stour 
Valley Park 
partnership. Previously 
Bournemouth and 
Poole were signed up, 
but Christchurch was 
not. 
To inform Cabinet on 
the engagement, 
consultation and 
adoption timetable for 
the Stour Valley Park 
Strategy and Stour 
Valley Park Masterplan 
- funded through the 
Future Parks 
programme. 

Yes Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

Bearwood & 
Merley; 

Christchurch 
Town; 

Commons; 
East 

Southbourn
e & Tuckton; 

Kinson; 
Littledown & 

Iford; 
Mudeford, 
Stanpit & 

West 
Highcliffe; 
Muscliff & 
Strouden 

Park; 
Redhill & 

Northbourne 

  Michael Rowland Open 

 

50



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Childcare 
Sufficiency 

The purpose is to 
highlight to members 
the current state of the 
childcare market in 
BCP and to get 
approval of the 
document and its 
contents/actions at this 
meeting and then the 
approval of O&S to be 
endorsed at the 
following cabinet 
meeting. 

No Children's 
Services 

Overview and 
Scrutiny 

Committee 

26 Jan 2021 
 

Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

All Wards   Neil Goddard Open 

 

Housing 
Revenue 
Account (HRA) 
Budget Setting 
2021 to 2022 

To set the HRA budget 
for April 2021 to March 
2022 

Yes Children's 
Services 

Overview and 
Scrutiny 

Committee 

26 Jan 2021 
 

Cabinet 
10 Feb 2021 

 
Council 

23 Feb 2021 

All Wards CMB, Portfolio 
Holder for 
Homes, Director 
of Finance, 
Head of Legal 
Services, Poole 
Housing 
Partnership 

Internal 
consultation 
prior to decision 
November - 
December 

Seamus Doran Open 

 

51



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Significant 
Changes to 
Linwood and 
Winchelsea 
Schools for 
September 
2021 

For Cabinet decision 
making whether to 
support the proposed 
changes 

No Children's 
Services 

Overview and 
Scrutiny 

Committee 

26 Jan 2021 
 

Cabinet 

10 Feb 2021 

Alderney & 
Bourne 
Valley; 

Winton East 

Local Schools, 
Ward 
Councillors, 
Portfolio Holder 
for Children and 
Families, 
neighbouring 
LA's, special 
schools BCP 
places children 
within, families 
of schools 
affected, 
Governing body, 
staff and trade 
union 
representatives 
of schools 
affected. 

Statutory notice 
in local paper 
(Bournemouth 
Echo), proposal 
document to be 
emailed to all 
key 
stakeholders, 
schools to share 
with families 
and to sign-post 
at schools, 
inclusion of 
documents at 
local libraries. 
Consultation 
period will run 
for 6 weeks. 

Jack Cutler Open 

 

         

52



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Recommendati
ons following 
the public 
selective and 
additional 
licensing 
consultation 

To review and consider 
the results of the 12 
week public 
consultation and 
present 
recommendations to 
cabinet for the 
proposals whether to 
implement additional 
and/or selective 
licensing 

Yes Cabinet 

10 Mar 2021 

All Wards Public Public 
consultation 
underway 
13/1/206/4/20 

Sophie Ricketts Open 

 

BCP 
Homelessness 
Strategy 

To co-produce a 
comprehensive and 
proactive 
homelessness strategy 
and related action plan 
for BCP. 

Yes Cabinet 

10 Mar 2021 

All Wards BCP residents, 
Housing 
Portfolio Holder, 
All BCP 
Members, Adult 
Social Care, 
Children’s Social 
Care, CCG, 
Police 
Homelessness 
Reduction Board 
and associated 
Partnership 
(included lived 
experience). 

Launch event 
(Jan 2020), 
Public 
consultation and 
series of 
stakeholder 
workshop/ 
events Jan to 
June 2020. 

Lorraine Mealings Open 

 

53



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

The BCP 
Children and 
Young People’s 
Plan 

 No Cabinet 

10 Mar 2021 

   Debra Jones  

 

BCP Council 
Suicide 
Prevention Plan 

Cabinet are ask to 
consider the draft BCP 
Council Suicide 
Prevention Plan for 
adoption and 
publication. 

No Health and 
Adult Social 

Care Overview 
and Scrutiny 
Committee 

18 Jan 2021 

 
Cabinet 

10 Mar 2021 

   Jonathan O'Connell Open 

 

Children's 
Safeguarding 
Arrangements 

To present reviewed 
arrangements 

No Children's 
Services 

Overview and 
Scrutiny 

Committee 

24 Feb 2021 
 

Cabinet 

10 Mar 2021 

All Wards   Rachel Gravett Open 

 

         

54



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

BIC Long Term 
Strategy 

 No Cabinet 

14 Apr 2021 

   Trudy Hicken Open 

 

Council Fleet 
Replacement 
Programme & 
Sustainable 
Fleet 
Management 
Strategy 

To acknowledge the 
financial impact of the 
varied approach to fleet 
replacement by legacy 
Councils on the BCP 
Sustainable Fleet 
Strategy. 
 
Approve a long term 
financing strategy to 
support a rationalised 
BCP Sustainable Fleet 
Strategy.  

Yes Cabinet 

14 Apr 2021 
 

Council 

27 Apr 2021 

 Front line 
service units, 
finance and legal 
services. 

 Kate Langdown Open 

 

Community 
Regeneration 
Strategy 

Approval of the 
strategy. 

Yes Cabinet 

14 Apr 2021 

All Wards The Community, 
internal 
departments, 
partner 
organisations 
and the Health & 
Wellbeing 
Board. 

Public 
Consultation 
summer 2020. 

Cat McMilan Open 

 

55



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Tourism and 
Destination 
Strategy 

To agree the strategy 
for BCP 

Yes Cabinet 

14 Apr 2021 

All Wards Portfolio Holder 
for Tourism, 
Leisure and 
Communities 

 Amanda Barrie, 
Chris Saunders 

Open 

 

Corporate 
Asset 
Management 
Plan 

To approve the 
Corporate Asset 
Management Plan 

Yes Cabinet 

14 Apr 2021 

   Chris Shephard  

 

BCP Housing 
Strategy 2021-
2026 

To share with members 
the new BCP Housing 
Strategy which will 
detail the current and 
anticipated future 
housing issues, setting 
out the priorities and 
delivery options to 
address local needs 

No Cabinet 

14 Apr 2021 

All Wards All other BCP 
Services as well 
as many 
external 
stakeholders 

Public 
consultation (12 
weeks) with 
options paper 
along with a 
number of 
stakeholder 
engagement 
sessions 

Lorraine Mealings, 
Kerry-Marie Ruff 

Open 

 

56



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Flag Flying 
Policy 

Consolidation of flag 
flying policies for 
preceding authorities 
and consideration of 
other associated 
issues. 

Yes Cabinet 

14 Apr 2021 

All Wards Appropriate 
Service Areas 
within the 
Council 

Internal 
consultation as 
appropriate 

Karen Tompkins Open 

 

BH Live - 
Annual Review 

To consider BH Live's 
Annual Report and 
Forward Plan 

Yes Overview and 
Scrutiny Board 

1 Apr 2021 
 

Cabinet 

14 Apr 2021 

All Wards   Anthony Rogers Open 

 

         

Crime & 
Disorder 
Reduction 
Strategy 

To agree & adopt a 
BCP Crime & Disorder 
Reduction Strategy 

No Cabinet 

28 Jul 2021 

All Wards Community 
Safety 
Partnership 

 Andrew Williams Open 

 

         

57



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Library Strategy To produce a library 
strategy across all BCP 
libraries and the 
development of 
libraries as 
neighbourhood hubs. 

No Cabinet 

Date to be 
confirmed 

 

    Open 

 

58



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Dorset Flood & 
Coastal 
Partnership 

To seek approval to 
evolve from the existing 
Dorset Coastal 
Engineering 
Partnership Agreement 
(between BCP Council 
and Dorset Council) to 
a Shared Service 
Agreement. This would 
include working to a 
single budget for the 
resourcing and 
management of the 
service, including a 
longer term shift to 
BCP acting as host 
employer. It is also 
proposed for the 
Shared Service to 
expand to include 
surface water 
management and 
therefore operate as 
the Dorset Flood and 
Coastal Partnership. 

No Cabinet 

Date to be 
confirmed 

All Wards Cabinet 
consideration is 
required by both 
BCP Council 
and Dorset 
Council. 

 Catherine Corbin, 
Matt Hosey, Julian 
McLaughlin 

Open 

 

59



What is the 
subject? 

What is the purpose 
of the issue? 

Is this a 
Key 

Decision? 

Decision 
Maker and 
Due Date 

Wards Who are the 
key 

stakeholders to 
be consulted 

before the 
decision is 

made? 

What is the 
consultation 
process and 

period 

Officer writing the 
report 

Is the report 
likely to be 

considered in 
private (i.e., it 

contains 
confidential or 

exempt 
information)? 

 

Russell Coates 
Arts Gallery 
Museum 
Governance 
Report 

 No Cabinet 

Date to be 
confirmed 

   Sarah Newman, 
Chris Saunders 

Open 

 

Beach Hut 
Policy 

Harmonisation of 
policy, pricing, team 
location and booking 
system 

No Cabinet 

Date to be 
confirmed 

   Andrew Brown Open 

 

60


	Agenda
	5 Cabinet Member Report - Regeneration, Economy and Strategic Planning
	6 Scrutiny of Regeneration, Economy and Strategic Planning  Related Cabinet Reports
	7 Forward Plan
	Forward Plan - Jan update
	Printed plan 15 December 2020 Cabinet


